Edwina Benites

From: Greg Isaacs <gisaacs@cartyco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 7:41 AM

To: Edwina Benites

Subject: Jefferson County, WV - RFP response (Carty)
Attachments: Jefferson County WV RFP - 2025 4-22-25.pdf
Ms. Benites:

Carty’s response is attached.
Please confirm receipt at your convenience.
Thanks!

Greg Isaacs

Senior Managing Director
Public Finance
(681)212-7933
gisaacs@cartyco.com

CH

300 Summers St., Suite 1500
Charleston, WV 25301

CARTY,
HARDING
& HEARN

Office of Supervisory Jurisdiction
900 S Shackleford Rd, Suite 100
Little Rock, AR 72211

(800) 767-8940

We are proud to announce that Carty & Company, Inc. is now Carty, Harding & Hearn, Inc. Our rebranding will be phased in throughout the coming months.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail communication, please do not copy, use or disclose to others the contents of this communication. Please notify the
sender that you have received this e-mail in error by replying to this e-mail. Please then delete the e-mail from your system and any copies of it. No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any transmission errors. This communication does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to purchase any interest in any
investment vehicles managed by Carty, Harding & Hearn, Inc. Carty, Harding & Hearn, Inc. does not provide tax, accounting, or legal advice to our clients, and all
investors are advised to consult with their tax, accounting, or legal advisers regarding any potential investment.



